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Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order Divealand
1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 14 July 2020 at 11:49
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Please thank them and let them know the situation and ask them if they still wish to place an order.

Thanks

Ryan Swaine
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ville Divealand <ville@divealand.com>
Date: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 at 11:38
Subject: Order Divealand
To: Jean Lamb <jean@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Jean!
Hope everything is ok due to Covid situation now.
Long time agin since last contact.
I would like to make a small order and i hope its ok.
 
I would need:
1 pcs #7910101 VN202 mkII and quick-ox
3 pcs #0110217 R-17VAN Oxygene sensor
 
my company details
Divealand Ab
Elverksgatan 6
AX22100 Mariehamn
Ålnad
Finland
VAT: FI1535227-9
I hope you remember that invoices should be Tax excluded when we have tax border to EU.
 
 
Many thanks
Ville Lundqvist
Diveaaland Ab
 
From: Jean Lamb
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:38 PM
To: Divealand
Subject: re: Trade list
 
>
Dear Ville,

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:ville@divealand.com
mailto:jean@vandagraph.co.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Elverksgatan+6?entry=gmail&source=g
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Thank you for your enquiry.

Please see the attached trade price list.

Unfortunately Teledyne have ceased production of the Mixchek and we only have 2 left in stock

Regards
Jean Lamb
Vandagraph
20th May15
> Hello Vandagraph!
>> It has been some years since we had contact last time,, i have bought O2
>> sensors and analysers from before and if possible i would like to place
>> an order again.
>> I would appreciate if you may send me a pricelist for 2015.
>> My need is R-17VAN sensors, VN202 O2 analysers and trimix analysers.
>> Since last time my comapny changed name but still have the same VAT nr.
>> 
>> My contact nr earlier was:
>> Oxygene Dive & Adventure center land ab
>> Elverksgatan 6
>> AX22100 Mariehamn
>> land
>> Finland
>> VAT FI1535227-9
>>

Mail:aland@oxygene.inet.fi

>> 

>> New contact adres are:

>> 

>> Divealand Ab

>> Elverksgatan 6

>> AX22100 Mariehamn

>> land

>> Finland

>> VAT: FI 1535227-9

>> Mail: ville@divealand.com

>> 

>> Many thanks

>> Ville Lundqvist

>> Divealand

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 
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